

Mr Colin MacDonald
Aliro Group
Gateway Plaza
1 Macquarie Place
Sydney NSW 2000

18/05/2022

Dear Mr MacDonald

**Prospect Logistics Estate
Updated Staging Plan (SSD-10399-PA-21)**

I refer to your letter dated 13 May 2022 providing an updated staging plan regarding the Prospect Logistics Estate, in accordance with Condition A11 of SSD-10299. The letter also notifies the Department of the anticipated commencement of operations for Warehouse 2 and the internal estate road, being 1 August 2022.

The Department has reviewed your letter and is satisfied it meets the requirements of Condition A11. You are reminded that an Operational Environmental Management Plan (OEMP) is required prior to the commencement of operation. Should you wish to submit the OEMP on a staged basis, you are required to seek the approval of the Planning Secretary under Condition A15 of SSD-10399.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Bianca Thornton at (02) 8217 2040 or via email at bianca.thornton@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Pamela Morales".

Pamela Morales
Acting Team Leader
Industry Assessments

as delegate of the Planning Secretary